
 
 

 
 Healthier Together 

13307 Miami Lane  Caldwell, ID 83607  (208) 455-5300  FAX (208) 454-7722 

 

Board of Health Meeting 
Tuesday, September 17, 2024, 9:00 a.m. 
13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607  

 
Public comments specific to an agenda item for the September 17, 2024 Board of Health meeting can be 
submitted here or by mail to: SWDH Board of Health, Attn: Administration Office, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, 
ID, 83607.  The period to submit public comments will close at 9:00 a.m. on Monday, September 16, 2024. The 
meeting will be available through live streaming on the SWDH You Tube channel. 

 
Agenda 

 
A = Board Action Required    G =Guidance   I = Information item 
  

    9:00   A  Call the meeting to order Chairman Kelly Aberasturi 
    9:01   Pledge of Allegiance  
    9:02   Roll call Chairman Kelly Aberasturi 
    9:04 A Call for changes to agenda; vote to approve agenda Chairman Kelly Aberasturi 
    9:05   In-person public comment/Public comment follow up from August 27th 
    9:10   Incident Command System for Government Officials Workshop Ricky Bowman, Molly Smith  
  10:30   Break 

10:40 I  Open discussion  
10:45 A Approval of August 27, 2024 minutes Chairman Kelly Aberasturi 

  10:48 I  Introduction of new employees Division Administrators 
  10:55 I  August 2024 Expenditure and Revenue Report  Troy Cunningham  
  11:05 A Carryover fund recommendation  Troy Cunningham, Nikki Zogg 
  11:20 A Behavioral Health Services Fee Schedule Beth Kriete 

11:30  I  Fit and Fall Proof Overview Daniel Adams 
11:50 G 2025 Idaho Association of District Boards of Health (D3 hosted) meeting dates Nikki Zogg   

  11:55   Director’s Report  Nikki Zogg 

• IAC Fall Conference: The role and responsibilities with local public health and  
other agencies (September 23) 
• October 23-24, 2024 IADBH Meeting Registration and Proxy Form Reminder  

12:00   Adjourn        
  
   NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 9:00 a.m.  

 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BOHpubliccomment
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZn5O5zBiR6Hhjekl2JX_KQ


 

 

 
 BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 27, 2024   
 

BOARD MEMBERS:  
Jennifer Riebe, Commissioner, Payette County – present  
Lyndon Haines, Commissioner, Washington County – present  
Zach Brooks, Commissioner, Canyon County – present 
Kelly Aberasturi, Commissioner, Owyhee County – present 
Viki Purdy, Commissioner, Adams County – present 
John Tribble, MD, Physician Representative – present  
Bill Butticci, Commissioner, Gem County – present  
     
STAFF MEMBERS:   
In person: Nikki Zogg, Katrina Williams, Mitch Kiester, Don Lee, Rick Stimpson, Troy Cunningham, Dr. 
Perry Jansen, Ricky Bowman, Andy Nutting, Anna Briggs 
 
Virtual attendees: Jeff Renn, Hannah Crumrine, Monique Evancic 
 
GUESTS: None 
 
CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
Chairman Kelly Aberasturi called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Meeting attendees participated in the pledge of allegiance.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Chairman Aberasturi – present; Dr. John Tribble – present;  Commissioner Purdy – present ; Vice 
Chairman Haines – present; Commissioner Brooks – present; Commissioner Riebe –  present; 
Commissioner Butticci – present. 
 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Chairman Kelly Aberasturi asked for additional agenda items. Board members had no additional agenda 
items or changes to the agenda.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Haines made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner 
Riebe seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes.  
 
IN-PERSON PUBLIC COMMENT 
Staff reported no public comment given. No members of the public were present.  
 
OPEN DISCUSSION 
There were no items for open discussion.   
 
 



Board of Health Meeting Minutes  
August 27, 2024  

 
2 
 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – JULY 23, 2024  
Board members reviewed meeting minutes from the July 23, 2024 meeting.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the July 23, 2024 meeting minutes as 
presented. Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes. 
 
APPROVAL OF SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 15, 2024  
Board members reviewed special meeting minutes from the August 15, 2024 special meeting.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the August 15, 2024 Special Board of Health 
meeting minutes as presented. Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes. 
 
JULY 2024 EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE REPORT  
Troy Cunningham, Financial Manager, shared several Luma successes related to getting account reports 
to balance. This allows a trial balance for Fiscal Year 2024 (FY24) to be developed and FY24 reports to be 
compiled. At this point in the fiscal year, the target is 8.3%. Troy noted that this fiscal year, Millennium 
Funds will route through Idaho Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW) and will now show in our 
primary fund with no reversion. Troy also reported that county contributions are on target and fee 
revenues are down slightly. Contract revenue is up slightly.  
 
The move to Magellan has impacted the contract revenue showing for the adult crisis center and youth 
center due to a lump sum of funds being sent. Troy anticipates contract revenue being exceeded 
because under the new contract with Magellan there will not be any medical billing and; therefore, no 
fee revenue. 
 
SOURCES OF STRENGTH PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
Hannah Crumrine, Program Manager for Sources of Strength, joined the meeting to share an overview 
of suicide prevention programs available across the state directly to schools and districts through 
regional contractors and also through several contractors supporting individual districts based on 
population and the number of schools participating in Sources of Strength program. Resources provided 
to schools and communities are designed to help intervene during a suicidal emergency.  
 
A gatekeeper training called “Suicide Prevention Fundamentals Instruction” is designed to teach people 
how to identify risk factors and warning signs and safely get someone to help. The training has been 
provided to 216 school personnel in District 3 and is also offered in the community.  
 
Another program, Sources of Strength, has trained 28 adults and 140 youth peer leaders. This program is 
being rolled out to elementary schools with about 60 schools receiving training. 
 
Board members asked how program success is measured. Hannah shared that one measurement tool is 
the use of a pretest and posttest and other tools include feedback from districts. Hannah is evaluating 
how to measure the value to schools beyond the pretest and posttest.  
 
  



Board of Health Meeting Minutes  
August 27, 2024  

 
3 
 

IMMIGRATION PHYSICALS FEE FOLLOW UP  
Beth Kriete, Family and Clinic Services Division Administrator, presented follow-up information 
requested at last month’s Board of Health meeting regarding the request to add a new clinic service for 
immigration physicals. This physical requires a doctor certified as a civil surgeon and Dr. Jansen now has 
that certification. These exams include an overall wellness exam, screening for infectious disease, and an 
immunization review. The requested cost for this service is $550 which is on track for a 60-minute visit 
with a physician.  
 
Beth shared that several clinics in our region provide this service. Three of five providers are booked out 
through October for these exams, and they are offered two days per month. One of the clinics offers a 
varied schedule and one of the clinics utilizes an out of state provider to provide the exams.  Valley 
Family Health was very supportive of another provider assisting with this service.  
 
Dr. Jansen shared that the other issue individuals seeking this exam face is the timeframe of five weeks 
for those navigating this process and the inability to schedule and complete the exam within that 
timeframe. In response to board member questions about how many immigration physicals SWDH 
might provide, Dr. Jansen responded that he anticipates providing a few per week at most. Nurse 
practitioners and physicians’ assistants cannot provide this service. There is an additional certification to 
become a civil surgeon that must be met to be authorized to provide this examination.  
 
Dr. Jansen explained that during the exams, physicians screen for infectious disease, for overall health 
and chronic diseases like hypertension, diabetes, mental health problems, and significant substance 
abuse problems. This examination supports legal immigration. Those who are following the legal process 
for immigration have already seen a panel physician for the initial examination.  
 
Commissioner Brooks asked who funds the treatment for active tuberculosis. Dr. Jansen explained that a 
specific grant for tuberculosis treatment allows for funding of treatment and SWDH stocks tuberculosis 
treatment medications. Commissioner Aberasturi asked why someone with active tuberculosis would be 
allowed into the United States. Dr. Jansen explained that the sole agency that can allow anyone into the 
country is Department of Homeland Security.  
 
Board members asked that this fee be documented for future evaluation purposes and included in the 
annual fee approval.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the immigration physical at a fee of $550 
excluding lab fees and vaccines. Dr. Tribble seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes. 
 
MEASLES RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE 
As a follow up to Board member questions at the June 2024 Board of Health meeting, Andy Nutting, 
Ricky Bowman, and Anna Briggs presented an update to the SWDH Measles Response Plan. Andy 
provided a timeline of vaccine development and elimination of measles in the U.S. Prior to 1963, the 
graph shows that the overall number of cases was in the thousands and after 1963 the case numbers 
drop. By 1963, the vaccine was improved further decreasing overall numbers of measles. Around 1989, 
measles elimination goal was reached.  
 
Since the start of 2024, there have been 219 cases in the United States. Andy explained the technical 
term outbreak represents anything more than two epidemiologically-linked cases. Ricky shared that in 
the epidemiology world, the word outbreak can be an isolated outbreak such as a household outbreak 
or community-wide outbreak. Andy also clarified that the term elimination refers to lack of endemic 



Board of Health Meeting Minutes  
August 27, 2024  

 
4 
 

spread of the disease within the country, meaning that measles is being introduced into the population 
through overseas travel (i.e., coming to or returning to the United States).  
 
Andy presented information on morbidity, complications, and at-risk groups. Complications can 
contribute to permanent disability. Currently, about one in five unvaccinated people with measles are 
hospitalized. Diarrhea, ear infection, pneumonia, and encephalitis are potential complications.  
 
Dr. Tribble stated that one concern is chronic disease especially in children (autism, metabolic disorder, 
obesity) has increased drastically and a lot of people are looking back retrospectively at the number of 
vaccines which correlates with the exponential rise in chronic disease in children. Dr. Jansen explained 
that the health district’s responsibility is to be sure we prevent an outbreak of measles where we have 
community transmission in a school.   
 
Andy addressed Board members’ request for local level measles immunization data and explained there 
is no usable data available at the local level due to lack of records available. Immunization Reminder 
Information System (IRIS) provides immunization completion information in a centralized location but 
often has incomplete information for out of state newcomers. The age of the IRIS registry and the 
resources needed to clean data are barriers to collecting data.  
 
Dr. Tribble stated that with the numbers, morbidity rates, and infection rates, the risk of the disease 
does not support the response of pulling kids from school. He asked why staff are pushing for a measles 
response plan. Nikki explained that reporting of the disease is required by statute and with a measles 
outbreak in Oregon and a measles case in our district last year as well as a case in eastern Idaho, SWDH 
staff want to know what our Board’s position is and if the Board will support us in carrying out the laws 
we are required to.  
 
IMMUNIZATIONS PROGRAM UPDATE 
At last month’s Board meeting, Dr. Tribble suggested reviewing which funds are being used for COVID 
immunization and if the public would support us continuing to do that. He also asked for information on 
the number of COVID immunizations the SWDH clinic has administered this calendar year.  
 
Rick Stimpson reported that between November 2023 and August 2024, the clinic purchased 120 doses 
of COVID vaccine and used 48 of those. The State of Idaho through different funding sources also 
provided 80 doses. Unused expired doses can be exchanged.   
 
Commissioner Brooks indicated he would be in support of a policy where SWDH does not provide COVID 
shots. Commissioner Purdy and Dr. Tribble voiced support for Commissioner Brooks’ suggestion. 
Commissioner Riebe and Chairman Aberasturi noted that if the COVID immunization is something the 
public is asking for they do not see a reason not to provide it and are not comfortable telling individuals 
SWDH will not provide an immunization just because it is something they don’t agree with. 
Commissioner Brooks does not feel taxpayers should have to pay for COVID immunizations. He would 
agree if SWDH was the only location offering the COVID shot but we are not.  
 
Dr. Tribble stated that the concern needs to be for the public’s safety and said increasing evidence 
suggesting efficacy is different and there are more and more studies showing negative efficacy of shots 
and side effects and excess death numbers that cannot be ignored.  
 



Board of Health Meeting Minutes  
August 27, 2024  

 
5 
 

Dr. Tribble referenced a large study out of the Cleveland clinic in Ohio as one of many he has been 
looking at. He said the studies raise questions and concerns for him yet, despite misinformation we were 
given or lied to about there has been no accountability.  
 
Based on board member discussion, Rick will not purchase any additional COVID immunizations. Board 
members requested an agenda item at an upcoming meeting to discuss whether SWDH administers 
COVID immunizations.  
 
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 218 STAFF SURVEY RESULTS REVIEW AND DECISION 
Nikki shared updated survey results from the survey distributed to staff regarding the Social Security 
Administration 218 referendum. Though several more responses were received, the end results were 
not impacted. The next step is for ballots to be mailed to employees’ home residences.   
 
RESOLUTION REVIEW AND APPROVAL  
Last month, Nikki discussed current resolutions that the Idaho Association of District Boards of Health      
(IADBH) has in place. As a reminder, once the resolutions are approved by IADBH members at the 
business meeting each year, they are in place for three years. The current date shown on the resolutions 
represents when they were created or adopted.  
 
Nikki reminded board members that when staff revise a resolution or create a new resolution for 
consideration at the annual meeting, our Board must first approve it. Then the resolution must be 
reviewed by the other district boards. This approval process needs to be completed before the annual 
IADBH meeting in October.  
 
The Board reviewed two resolutions from other health districts. One related to establishing data sharing 
tools to improve WIC participation among eligible Medicaid recipients. The second related to removing 
the public health districts’ responsibilities for enforcement of the solid waste program.  
 
Nikki then asked for the Board to review the edits to four existing resolutions related to food fees, 
recreational marijuana, childhood immunizations, and substance use and overdose provider education. 
Nikki also introduced a new resolution that requests a statute change to allow public health districts to 
opt out of using the State Treasury and establish their banking through an FDIC insured bank. 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Haines made a motion to approve the five resolutions including: Resolution 
Opposing the Legalization of Recreational (Non-medical) Marijuana (19-03); Resolution Supporting 
Childhood Immunizations (19-06); Resolution Concerning Prevention ... Through Prescriber Education 
(17-02); Resolution to Remove the Food Establishment License Fee in Idaho Code (22-02) and Resolution 
to Change Statute to Allow Public Health Districts to Withdraw from State Treasury  as amended to take 
to the Idaho Association of District Boards of Health. Commissioner Riebe seconded the motion. All in 
favor; motion passes.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVE POSITION STATEMENTS 
This agenda item will move to next month. 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
IADBH Fall Conference Registration and Proxy Forms 
Conference registrations are coming up for the annual meeting in Idaho Falls. Katrina will help Board 
members coordinate travel. Proxy forms will be available for board members unable to attend.  
 



Board of Health Meeting Minutes  
August 27, 2024  

 
6 
 

CONTRACT REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 
Nikki initiated discussion of a recent contract renewal of $173,000 to support statutorily required work 
for prevention of viral respiratory illnesses. This includes investigating viral respiratory illnesses of public 
health concern in congregate settings and responding to and assisting facilities with outbreak control 
measures. Our staff person doing this work is available when hospital and long-term care facility 
infection control, school nurses, or daycare centers call but also holds proactive learning sessions for 
them. These learning sessions are particularly helpful for long-term care facilities due to turnover of 
maintenance/facility and nursing staff. The training allows continuity and helps ensure compliance with 
practices and address concerns and questions as they arise. Nikki shared this information to make Board 
members aware. The contract has already been signed and Commissioner Aberasturi has reviewed it.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
No executive session was held.   
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted:   Approved as written:    
    
 
 
Nikole Zogg    Kelly Aberasturi   Date: August 27, 2024  
Secretary to the Board   Chairman 
 



H E A L T H I E R  T O G E T H E R  |  S W D H . O R G

Board of Health – PHEPER Training 
& Tabletop Exercise

September 17, 2024



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

2

PHEPER (Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Epidemiology Response)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

3

Agenda

• Review of After-Action 
Report/Improvement Plan

• SWDH Incident Command System (ICS)/ 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) model

• County ICS/EOC model         
• Brief overview of G-402 National 

Incident Management System (NIMS), 
Overview for Senior Officials (Executives, 
Elected, & Appointed)

• Tabletop Exercise (TTX) and Discussion



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

4

Objectives

• Training competency as requested 
at the Board of Health’s (BoH) 
COVID-19 hotwash

• Determine response expectations 
for BoH when an event occurs

• Gain an understanding of future 
training needs for SWDH’s BoH

• This may include training for an 
individual county in District 3



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

5

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Epidemiological 
Response (PHEPER)

PHEPER Team analyzed the health district’s response to COVID-19 against 14 separate 
AAR-IP documents based on the national capabilities. 

• C1: Community Preparedness

• C2: Community Recovery

• C3: Emergency Operations Coordination

• C4: Emergency Public Information & Warning

• C5: Fatality Management

• C6: Information Sharing

• C7: Mass Care

• C8: Medical Countermeasure Dispensing & Administration

• C9: Medical Materiel Management & Distribution

• C10: Medical Surge

• C11: Nonpharmaceutical Interventions

• C12: Public Health Laboratory Testing – Not Local PHDs

• C13: PH Surveillance & Epidemiological Investigation

• C14: Responder Safety & Health

• C15: Volunteer Management

Source: CDC. January 2019. Public health emergency preparedness and response capabilities, National standards for state, local, tribal, and territorial 
public health. https://www.cdc.gov/readiness/media/pdfs/CDC_PreparednesResponseCapabilities_October2018_Final_508.pdf



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

6

After Action Report – Improvement Plan (AAR-IP)

AAR
The purpose of an After-Action Report (AAR) is to analyze the response to an 
incident, exercise, or event by identifying strengths to be maintained and built  
upon, as well as identifying potential areas of improvement.

IP
An effective corrective action program develops improvement plans that are 
dynamic documents, with corrective actions continually monitored and 
implemented as part of improving preparedness.
(Source: FEMA Preparedness Toolkit)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

7

National Preparedness Goal



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

8

Capabilities  Mission Areas



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

9

Planning for Future Incidents



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

10

Planning for Future Incidents

The National Preparedness Goal

 is the WHAT

The National Preparedness System

 is the HOW



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

11

AAR-IP for SWDH BoH: Areas of Excellence & 
Opportunities for Improvement

Capabilities where BoH excelled

• The use of Health Alert Levels
• This was well received by emergency 

managers and School Districts

• Balancing politics with the needs of 
the community

• Prioritized public comment at BoH 
meetings

Gaps identified for improvement

• Understanding policies and the 
scope within decision making by 
the BoH

• Legal requirements
• Mandates vs. recommendations

• The need for ICS training for 
elected officials

• Use a “Town Hall” model for topics 
that consume regular business 
meetings



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

12

What does this look like in District 3?

SWDH = Primary Responder
 SWDH EOC Activated

• Natural and manmade health 
emergencies

• Viral respiratory illness
• Bioterrorism

SWDH = Support Role
 County EOC Activated

• Natural or manmade disasters
• Flood, earthquake, wildfire, winter storm
• Cybersecurity attack
• Domestic terrorism

• Mass trauma and mass fatality incidents
• HAZMAT
• Radiological events



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

13

What does this look like in District 3?



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

14

Incident Command System (ICS)

ICS-402
NIMS Overview 
for Senior Officials



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

15



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

16



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

17



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

18



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

19



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

20



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

21



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

22



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

23



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

24



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

25



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

26



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

27



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

28



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

29



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

30



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

31



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

32



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

33



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

34



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

35



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

36



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

37



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

38

What is the Board’s Role?

• During a response to an 
incident the Board of 
Health may need to 
make decisions quickly 
to protect the health of 
the community and the 
citizens we serve



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

39

Planning for Future Incidents



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

40

Isolation & Quarantine

People who ARE sick.
Separation of people known or suspected (via 
signs, symptoms or laboratory criteria) to be 
infected with a contagious disease from those 
who are not sick to prevent them from 
transmitting the disease to others.

Isolation can also be ordered for an individual 
contaminated from a bioterrorism incident or 
a chemical hazmat incident.

What is Isolation? What is Quarantine?
People who ARE NOT sick, but exposed.
Compulsory separation, including restriction of 
movement, of people who potentially have been 
exposed to a contagious disease until it can be 
determined whether they have become sick or no 
longer pose a risk to others.

Quarantine can also be ordered for a place, building or 
space where people occupy.
Quarantine is not the same as a Stay-At-Home Order.



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

41

Current Authority of Isolation & Quarantine

• CDC’s federal quarantine and isolation powers currently apply to the 
following diseases:

• Cholera
• Diphtheria
• Infectious tuberculosis
• Plague
• Smallpox
• Yellow fever
• Viral hemorrhagic fever
• Influenza with potential to cause a pandemic
• Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
• Measles



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

42

Authority of Isolation & Quarantine

• Presidential authority
• Commerce Clause of the U.S. Constitution (delegated to the CDC)

• State of Idaho Governor, delegated to Department of Health and Welfare
• Idaho State Legislature, Section 56-1003

• Public Health District Director
• Idaho Statute, Title 39, Chapter 4
• Requires cooperation by the local county prosecuting attorney's office
• Orders are served by the local sheriff’s office



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

43

Idaho’s Reportable Diseases

The public health districts 
investigate and report over 70 
diseases/conditions that are 
required to be reported according 
to the Rules and Regulations 
Governing Idaho Reportable 
Diseases (IDAPA 16.02.10)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

44

Public Health Ethics

• What are the acceptable limits of disease, disability, and premature 
death in our local communities because of inaction or insufficient 
action?

• There may be consequences of not responding or delaying a 
response such as:

• Cost
• Liability
• Public perception
• Burden of disease 



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

45

Scenario

Tabletop Exercise (TTX)
Discussion



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

46

Objectives – Did We Meet Them?

• Training competency as requested 
from the COVID-19 hotwash

• Determine response expectations 
for BoH when an event occurs

• Gain an understanding of future 
training needs for SWDH’s BoH

• This may include training for an 
individual county in District 3



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

47

Future Training Needs?

• Are there any gaps in this 
training? ICS-402 is a 4-hour 
class that we can bring to SWDH 
upon request.

• Are there training and exercises 
that we can collaborate with at 
each county with responders or 
with emergency management?

September is Preparedness Month



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

48

Thank You



H E A L T H I E R  T O G E T H E R  |  S W D H . O R G

Mental Health Counseling at SWDH

September 17, 2024



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

2

Why add Mental Health Counseling to Our Services?

• 2023 Community Health Needs Assessment identified behavioral health as 
a top priority

• Mental health and substance misuse was a consistent theme on surveys, focus 
groups and interviews. 

• Themes included youth mental health, lack of providers and other services. 
• All counties in District 3 are considered to be mental health professional shortage 

areas (HPSA, 2023).

• In 2021, Idaho tied for the 12th highest suicide rate in the country
• In 2022, 64 individual died by suicide in District 3 (Suicide Prevention, n.d.)

Sources: 
HRSA, Healthcare Professional Shortage Area, 2023. https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/hpsa-find
Suicide Prevention. (n.d.). Idaho. https://www.gethealthy.dhw.idaho.gov/suicide-prevention

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/hpsa-find
https://www.gethealthy.dhw.idaho.gov/suicide-prevention


H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

3

Who Are We Serving?
• Youth, adults, and families to provide individual, couples and family counseling
• Priority populations include participants of: 

• Home Visiting Programs – Nurse Family Partnership® and Parents as Teachers®
• Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)
• Medical Clinic
• Individuals and families living in Canyon, Owyhee, Adams, Payette, Washington, and Gem 

counties

• What clients can expect when referred to service:
• Intake packet provided for completion
• Intake assessment appointment scheduled
• Treatment plan completed 
• Treatment begins



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

4

How is this Work Funded in FY25?

• 50% Opioid Settlement Funds
• 25%  Infrastructure Grant
• 25%  Medical Clinic Funds (District Funds)

• FY26 and Beyond: Counseling services will be self sustainable through Medicaid 
and private insurance reimbursement



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

5

Proposed Fee Schedule
CPT Description Cost Per Service At or Above 

100% FPG
75% of FPG 50% of FPG 25% of FPG

90791 Diagnostic Evaluation (CDA) $279.35 $250 $187.50 $125.00 $62.50

90832 Individual Psychotherapy 30 minutes $121.60 $110 $82.50 $55.00 $27.50

90834 Individual Psychotherapy 45 minutes $160.62 $ 145 $108.75 $72.50 $36.25

90837 Individual Psychotherapy 60 minutes $236.60 $ 210 $ 157.50 $105.00 $52.50

90847 Family Psychotherapy WITH client present $161.43 $145 $108.75 $72.50 $36.25

90846 Family Psychotherapy WITHOUT client present 
(parenting session)

$154.77 $140 $105.00 $70.00 $35.00

H0031 CANS Assessment 15-minute increments $40.00 $35 $26.25 $17.50 $8.75



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

6

Next Steps & Credentialing 

• SWDH plans to credential with the following payers.

• Provider applications and required documents submitted to the insurance 
companies for review. 

• SWDH will sign a contract with the insurance companies to become an enrolled 
and credentialed provider. 

• Credentialling process takes between 30 to 60 days

Aetna Blue Cross Cigna Compsych

Magellan (Medicaid) Moda Multiplan Pacific Source

Regence St. Luke’s Health St. Alphonsus Health Alliance UHC/Optum



H E A L T H I E R  T O G E T H E R  |  S W D H . O R G

Fit and Fall Proof
Senior Falls Prevention

Daniel Adams, Health Education Specialist, Sr.



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

2

Objectives

• Increase understanding of falls and the consequences of falls
• Describe risk factors for falls
• Describe fall prevention programming in Southwest Idaho



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

3

Falls Prevention

Essential Public Health Functions: 
3. Communicate effectively to inform and 
educate people about health, factors that 
influence it, and how to improve it. 
4. Strengthen, support, and mobilize 
communities and partnerships to improve 
health 



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

4

Falls Are Common

Data sources: National Vital Statistics System, National Electronic Injury Surveillance System–All Injury Program, and Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System.

References: (3,7)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

5

Falls are a growing challenge

Data sources: Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System and United States Census Bureau

References: (7-8)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

6

Consequences of Falls

More than 95% of hip fractures are due to falls

Falls are the leading cause of traumatic brain injuries

Falls and fall injuries increase the risk of nursing home placement

Fall death rates in the U.S. increased about 30% between 
2009 and 2018

References: (4-5, 9-10)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

7

Falls are Costly

• Average hospitalization cost due to a fall injury is $30,000
o Fall-related injuries are a leading cause of hospital readmission 

• Average cost per fall injury: 
o Emergency Department visits = $4,829
o Office-based and outpatient visits = $5,813 

References: (1-2,6)



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

8

Common Fall Risk Factors

Modifiable Risk Factors Non-modifiable Risk Factors

• Gait, strength, and balance deficits
• Medications that increase fall risk
• Home hazards
• Orthostatic hypotension (low BP)
• Vision and hearing problems
• Foot issues/inappropriate footwear
• Vitamin D deficiency
• Comorbidities

• Age
• Sex
• Race/ethnicity
• History of falls



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

9

The Good News: Falls are Preventable!



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

10

• FREE exercise-based program
• Peer volunteer-led
• Designed for older adults, open to all 

ages
• 45-60 minutes, 2-3x/week
• 10-week sessions
• Progress and fall risk evaluated through 

Timed Up and Go assessment
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints

Nampa



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

11

Benefits of Participation

• Maintain independence
• Improve muscular strength
• Achieve gains in flexibility
• Increase balance and posture 
• Improve mobility, endurance, 

and walking gait
• Increase confidence
• Foster social connections

Adams County Recreation Center in Council



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

12

Measuring Success

• FFP produced results similar to 
programs using 
physiotherapists or athletic 
trainers.

• Average change in TUG 
between baseline and 10 weeks 
was statistically significant

• Significant improvements were 
seen in measures of physical, 
social, and emotional health.

Payette United Methodist Church

Arnett M, Toevs SE, Bond L and Hannah E (2019) Outcomes of 
Participation in a Community-Based Physical Activity 
Program. Front. Public Health 7:225. doi: 
10.3389/fpubh.2019.00225



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

13

Fit and Fall Proof  
in Southwest Idaho

• 23 active class locations
• 79 trained volunteer leaders
• Active class location in every county 

within our health district
• 436 participants during Q3 2024
• 86% of participants are female



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

14

Exercises to Keep You Fit and Fall Proof

Chair Stands Stork Passing Clouds



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

15

How Can We Partner Together?

Who do you know in your community 
that would benefit from participating 

in Fit and Fall Proof ?

Who are the connectors in 
your community who can help us bring 

Fit and Fall Proof to more people?



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

16

Questions?

• Email: daniel.adams@swdh.id.gov
• Phone: 208-296-0847

mailto:daniel.adams@swdh.id.gov


H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

17

References

1. Bohl AA, Fishman PA, Ciol MA, Williams B, Logerfo J, Phelan EA. A Longitudinal Analysis of Total 3-Year Healthcare 
Costs for Older Adults Who Experience a Fall Requiring Medical Care. J Am Geriatr Soc 2010;58(5):853-60. DOI: 
10.1111/j.1532-5415.2010.02816.x

2. Burns ER, Stevens JA, Lee R. The Direct Costs of Fatal and Non-fatal Falls Among Older adults—United States. J 
Safety Res 2016;58:99-103. DOI: 10.1016/j.jsr.2016.05.001

3. CDC. Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS) [online]. [cited 2021 January 19]. 
Available from URL: www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars. Atlanta, GA: National Center for Injury Prevention and Control.

4. CDC. Wide-ranging OnLine Data for Epidemiologic Research (WONDER) [online]. [cited 2021 January 19]. Available 
from URL: https://wonder.cdc.gov. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

5. Gill TM, Murphy TE, Gahbauer EA, Allore HG. Association of Injurious Falls With Disability Outcomes and Nursing 
Home Admissions in Community-Living Older Persons. Am J Epidemiol 2013;178(3):418–25. DOI: 
10.1093/aje/kws554

6. Hoffman GJ, Liu H, Alexander NB, Tinetti M, Braun TM, Min LC. Posthospital Fall Injuries and 30-Day Readmissions 
in Adults 65 Years and Older. JAMA Netw Open 2019;2(5):e194276. DOI: 10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2019.4276

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jsr.2016.05.001
https://doi.org/10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2019.4276


H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

18

References

7. Moreland B, Kakara R, Henry A. Trends in Nonfatal Falls and Fall-Related Injuries Among Adults Aged ≥65 years—
United States, 2012-2018. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2020;69(27):875-881. DOI: 10.15585/mmwr.mm6927a5

8. Ortman JM, Velkoff VA, Hogan H. An Aging Nation: The Older Population in the United States, Current Population 
Reports, P25-1140. Washington, DC: U.S. Census Bureau. 2014. 

9. Parkkari J, Kannus P, Palvanen M, Natri A, Vainio J, Aho H, et al. Majority of Hip Fractures Occur as a  Result of a Fall 
and Impact on the Greater Trochanter of the Femur: A Prospective Controlled Hip Fracture Study with 206 
Consecutive Patients. Calcif Tissue Int 1999;65(3):183-7. DOI: 10.1007/s002239900679

10. Taylor CA, Bell JM, Breiding MJ, Xu L. Traumatic Brain Injury–Related Emergency Department Visits, Hospitalizations, 
and Deaths—United States, 2007 and 2013. MMWR Surveill Summ 2017;66(No. SS-9):1–16. DOI: 
10.15585/mmwr.ss6609a1



H e a l t h i e r  T o g e t h e r

19

Funding Sources

• Funding Source: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, State 
General Funds

• Funding Requester: Idaho Department of Health and Welfare
• Funding Recipient: Southwest District Health
• Funding Duration: 12-month subgrant (10/1/2023-9/30/2024)


	BoHDraftAgenda_September2024
	BoHDraftMinutes20240827NZ
	BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING MINUTES
	BOARD MEMBERS:
	Jennifer Riebe, Commissioner, Payette County – present
	Lyndon Haines, Commissioner, Washington County – present
	Zach Brooks, Commissioner, Canyon County – present
	Kelly Aberasturi, Commissioner, Owyhee County – present
	Viki Purdy, Commissioner, Adams County – present
	John Tribble, MD, Physician Representative – present
	Bill Butticci, Commissioner, Gem County – present
	STAFF MEMBERS:
	CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
	Chairman Kelly Aberasturi called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	Meeting attendees participated in the pledge of allegiance.
	ROLL CALL
	Chairman Aberasturi – present; Dr. John Tribble – present;  Commissioner Purdy – present ; Vice Chairman Haines – present; Commissioner Brooks – present; Commissioner Riebe –  present; Commissioner Butticci – present.
	REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	Chairman Kelly Aberasturi asked for additional agenda items. Board members had no additional agenda items or changes to the agenda.
	MOTION: Commissioner Haines made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Riebe seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes.
	IN-PERSON PUBLIC COMMENT

	2024-09-17 PHEPER ICS EOC BOH Presentation_KW (1)
	Board of Health – PHEPER Training �& Tabletop Exercise
	PHEPER (Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Epidemiology Response)
	Agenda
	Objectives
	Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Epidemiological Response (PHEPER)
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	AAR-IP for SWDH BoH: Areas of Excellence & Opportunities for Improvement
	What does this look like in District 3?
	What does this look like in District 3?
	Incident Command System (ICS)
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	What is the Board’s Role?
	Planning for Future Incidents
	Isolation & Quarantine
	Current Authority of Isolation & Quarantine
	Authority of Isolation & Quarantine
	Idaho’s Reportable Diseases
	Public Health Ethics
	Scenario
	Objectives – Did We Meet Them?
	Future Training Needs?
	Slide Number 48

	SWDH Behavioral Health Services 20240917
	Mental Health Counseling at SWDH��September 17, 2024
	Why add Mental Health Counseling to Our Services?
	Who Are We Serving?
	How is this Work Funded in FY25?
	Proposed Fee Schedule
	Next Steps & Credentialing 

	BOH Presentation_FFP2024 (2)
	Fit and Fall Proof™ �Senior Falls Prevention
	Objectives
	Falls Prevention
	��Falls Are Common
	��Falls are a growing challenge
	��Consequences of Falls
	��Falls are Costly
	��Common Fall Risk Factors
	��The Good News: Falls are Preventable!
	Slide Number 10
	�Benefits of Participation
	�Measuring Success
	�Fit and Fall Proof™ �in Southwest Idaho
	��Exercises to Keep You Fit and Fall Proof™
	�How Can We Partner Together?
	�Questions?
	�References
	�References
	�Funding Sources


